
Date/Time: April 15, 2009 11:02:00  

         
 
 
Department of Purchasing 
Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent 
813/ 794-2221 Fax:  813/ 794-2111 
727/ 774-2221 TDD:  813/ 794-2484 
352/ 524-2221 e-mail:  kgoodman@pasco.k12.fl.us 
 
 
April 21, 2009 
 
 
M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 
TO:  Honorable School Board Members 
 
FROM:  Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent 
 
SUBJECT: Florida Hospital Zephyrhills Affiliation Agreement 
  Department of Community, Career & Technical Education (CCTE) 
 
 
The School District has numerous cooperative agreements with various facilities in order to provide 
job training experiences for CCTE students.  We are requesting Board approval of the attached 
Affiliation Agreement between Florida Hospital Zephyrhills and the District School Board of Pasco 
County for students in the Health Occupations Program. Please reference the attached memo from 
Mr. Rob Aguis, Director of CCTE.  There is no cost to the Board for this contract.  
 
If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me at your earliest convenience. 
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